

# DAFTAR PUSTAKA

- Acharya, A. (2023). *The making of global international relations: Origins and evolution of IR at its centenary*. Cambridge University Press.
- Acharya, A., & Buzan, B. (2019). *The making of global international relations: Origins and evolution of IR at its centenary*. Cambridge University Press.
- ACIAR. (2022). *Research for Agriculture, Climate and Environment (RACE) Program Report*. Australian Centre for International Agricultural Research. <https://www.aciar.gov.au>
- Afifah, R. (2020). *Perkembangan Perundingan IK-CEPA dan Implikasinya terhadap Ekspor Indonesia ke Korea Selatan*. Jakarta: Pusat Studi Perdagangan Internasional
- Afifah, R. (2022). *Negosiasi Perdagangan Internasional: Studi Kasus Indonesia-Korea Selatan*. Jakarta: LIPI Press.
- Antara News. (2022). *Kolaborasi Kemenperin dan Korea bangun pusat inovasi industri 4.0*.
- Antara News. (2023). *Korea dan Indonesia perkuat kerja sama e-mobility dalam kerangka IK-CEPA*.
- Antara News. (2023). *Korea dan Indonesia perkuat kerja sama e-mobility dalam kerangka IK-CEPA*
- Antara News. (2024). *Perawat Indonesia jalani pelatihan pra-keberangkatan ke Jepang di bawah IJEPA*.
- Antara News. (2024). *Perawat Indonesia jalani pelatihan pra-keberangkatan ke Jepang di bawah IJEPA*.
- Antara News. (2025). *Pelatihan maritim dan pengembangan SDM dalam kerangka IK-CEPA diperluas dengan dukungan Korea*.
- Antara News. (2025). *Pelatihan maritim dan pengembangan SDM dalam kerangka IK-CEPA diperluas dengan dukungan Korea*.
- ASEAN-Korea Centre. (2020). *IK-CEPA Business Dialogue Report*. Seoul: ASEAN-Korea Centre.
- Asian Development Bank. (2021). *Asian economic integration report 2021: Making digital platforms work for Asia and the Pacific*. <https://www.adb.org/publications/asian-economic-integration-report-2021>
- Australian Centre for International Agricultural Research (ACIAR). (2022). *Research for Agriculture and Climate and Environment (RACE) program report*. <https://www.aciar.gov.au>
- Badan Pengembangan Sumber Daya Manusia Industri (BPSDMI). (2022). *Laporan kegiatan PIDI 4.0 dan kolaborasi pengembangan manufaktur digital*. Kementerian Perindustrian RI.
- Badan Perlindungan Pekerja Migran Indonesia (BNP2TKI). (2019). *Panduan pelatihan bahasa Jepang pra-keberangkatan untuk tenaga kesehatan ke Jepang*.
- Bappenas. (2020). *Rencana Pembangunan Jangka Menengah Nasional 2020–2024*. Jakarta: Kementerian PPN/Bappenas.
- Bappenas. (2021). *Rencana Pembangunan Jangka Menengah Nasional (RPJMN) 2020–2024*. Kementerian PPN/Bappenas. Retrieved from <https://www.bappenas.go.id>
- Bappenas. (2023). *Target investasi energi terbarukan dalam RPJMN 2020–2024*. Kementerian PPN/Bappenas.
- Bappenas. (2024). *Rencana pembangunan jangka menengah nasional: 2025–2029*. Kementerian Perencanaan Pembangunan Nasional/Bappenas RI. <https://bappenas.go.id>
- Baylis, J., Smith, S., & Owens, P. (2020). *The globalization of world politics: An introduction to international relations* (8th ed.). Oxford University Press.
- Bayne, N., & Woolcock, S. (2017). *The new economic diplomacy: Decision-making and negotiation in international economic relations* (4th ed.). Routledge.
- Bergin, A., & McLean, A. (2015). *Our Near But Sometimes Distant Neighbour: Australia and Indonesia*. Australian Strategic Policy Institute. <https://www.aspi.org.au>
- BNP2TKI. (2019). *Panduan pelatihan bahasa Jepang pra-keberangkatan untuk tenaga kesehatan ke Jepang*. Badan Nasional Penempatan dan Perlindungan Tenaga Kerja Indonesia.

- BPSDM ESDM. (2023). *Rencana Strategis Pengembangan SDM Transisi Energi Nasional*. Badan Pengembangan Sumber Daya Manusia, Kementerian ESDM.
- BPSDMI. (2022). *Laporan kegiatan PIDI 4.0 dan kolaborasi pengembangan manufaktur digital*. Badan Pengembangan Sumber Daya Manusia Industri, Kementerian Perindustrian RI.
- Chia, S. Y. (2022). Agricultural Market Access in Asian FTAs: A Persistent Challenge. *Asian Economic Policy Review*, 17(1), 44–56.
- Chong, A., & Wong, M. (2019). *Bottom-up diplomacy in practice: The role of local actors in foreign economic relations*. *Journal of International Relations and Development*, 22(1), 92–110. <https://doi.org/10.1057/s41268-018-0153-4>
- Damuri, Y. R., & Febriyanti, D. (2016). *Indonesia-Australia Comprehensive Economic Partnership Agreement (IA-CEPA): Tantangan dan Harapan*. CSIS Working Paper Series, Centre for Strategic and International Studies (CSIS).
- Damuri, Y. R., Atje, R., Hirawan, F., & Christian, L. (2019). *Mendorong Strategi Perjanjian Dagang Indonesia: Dari FTA ke CEPA*. Centre for Strategic and International Studies (CSIS).
- Dent, C. M. (2016). *East Asian Regionalism* (2nd ed.). Routledge.
- Dewan Perwakilan Rakyat Republik Indonesia. (2022). *Undang-Undang Republik Indonesia Nomor 25 Tahun 2022 tentang Pengesahan Indonesia-Korea Comprehensive Economic Partnership Agreement (IK-CEPA)*. Jakarta: DPR RI.
- Dewi, S. A. (2023). Evaluasi New MIDECA dalam Perspektif Keuntungan IJEPA terhadap Indonesia dan Jepang. *Moestopo International Journal of Relations*, 2(1), 56–71. <https://journal.moestopo.ac.id/index.php/mjir/article/download/5506/1831>
- DFAT (Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade). (2020). *Indonesia-Australia Comprehensive Economic Partnership Agreement (IA-CEPA)*. <https://www.dfat.gov.au>
- DFAT. (2016). *IA-CEPA Negotiation Update*. Australian Government Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade. <https://www.dfat.gov.au>
- DFAT. (2020). *Indonesia-Australia Comprehensive Economic Partnership Agreement*. Australian Government Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade. <https://www.dfat.gov.au/trade/agreements/in-force/iacepa>
- DFAT. (2022). *Supporting Indonesia's digital ecosystem through IP cooperation*. <https://www.dfat.gov.au>
- DFAT. (2022). *Supporting Indonesia's digital ecosystem through IP cooperation*. Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade. <https://www.dfat.gov.au>
- DFAT. (2023). *Indonesia Clean Energy Transition and Net Zero Commitment*. <https://www.dfat.gov.au>
- DFAT. (2023). *Indonesia Clean Energy Transition Initiative and IA-CEPA Implementation Review*. Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade. <https://www.dfat.gov.au>
- ERIA. (2024). *Asia Zero Emission Center: Contributing to Net Zero in ASEAN and Beyond*. Economic Research Institute for ASEAN and East Asia. <https://www.eria.org/uploads/media/AZEC/ERIA-Asia-Zero-Emission-Center-Report.pdf>
- European Commission. (2024). *EU-Indonesia CEPA negotiations*. [https://policy.trade.ec.europa.eu/eu-trade-relationships-country-and-region/countries-and-regions/indonesia\\_en](https://policy.trade.ec.europa.eu/eu-trade-relationships-country-and-region/countries-and-regions/indonesia_en)
- Fattah, N. A. (2023). *Diplomasi ekonomi dan transformasi struktural Indonesia: Analisis peran CEPA dalam sektor strategis*. *Jurnal Politik Global*, 6(2), 87–101.
- Fattah, N. A. (2023). *Integrating ESG principles in trade agreements: CEPA as a case study*. *Journal of Sustainable Trade Policy*, 11(1), 45–62.
- Fitriani, E. (2020). Indonesia's middle power diplomacy in the Indo-Pacific era: Between strategic autonomy and regional leadership. In G. Rozman & J. Kim (Eds.), *South Korea's Foreign Relations and Security Policies* (pp. 193–210). Springer.
- Fratini Vergano, C. (2023). Indonesia's Trade Strategy in the Indo-Pacific: Legal and Policy Challenges. *Journal of International Economic Law*, 26(1), 1–25.

- Froggatt, E. (2015). *The Australia–Indonesia Comprehensive Economic Partnership Agreement: Seizing Opportunities*. Australian Trade and Investment Commission. <https://www.austrade.gov.au>
- Fukunaga, Y. (2021). *Updating Japan's Economic Partnership Agreements: A Strategic Imperative*. Asia Pacific Foundation of Canada. <https://www.asiapacific.ca>
- Gray, J. (2024). The life cycle of international cooperation: Introduction to the special issue. *Review of International Organizations*, 19(3), 641–664. Available: <https://link.springer.com/article/10.1007/s11558-024-09558-z>
- Grieco, J. M. (2022). Anarchy and the limits of cooperation: A realist critique of the newest liberal institutionalism. In R. Jackson & G. Sørensen (Eds.), *Introduction to international relations: Theories and approaches* (pp. 78–91). Oxford University Press.
- Hasan, Z., & Kamikawa, Y. (2023). *Joint Statement on the Conclusion of IJEPA Amendment Negotiations*. Ministry of Trade of the Republic of Indonesia & Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Japan. <https://www.kemendag.go.id> / <https://www.mofa.go.jp>
- Hasan, Z., & Kamikawa, Y. (2024). *Signing of the IJEPA Protocol Amendment*. Ministry of Trade of the Republic of Indonesia & Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Japan. <https://www.kemendag.go.id> / <https://www.mofa.go.jp>
- He, K. (2019). Three faces of the Indo-Pacific: Understanding the 'Indo-Pacific' from an IR theory perspective. *East Asia*, 36(3), 205–224.
- Hocking, B., & McDonald, M. (2019). Diplomacy in the digital age. In A. F. Cooper, J. Heine, & R. Thakur (Eds.), *The Oxford Handbook of Modern Diplomacy* (pp. 354–371). Oxford University Press.
- Holsti, K. J. (2022). *International politics: A framework for analysis* (10th ed.). Pearson Education.
- Hutabarat, L. F. (2023). *Diplomasi Indonesia pada Indo-Pacific Economic Framework (IPEF)*. *Jurnal Politik Global*, 6(1), 22–37.
- Hutabarat, L. F., & Damayanti, A. (2023). *Diplomasi ekonomi Indonesia dalam kerja sama Selatan-Selatan*. *Jurnal Ilmu Hubungan Internasional*, 11(2), 88–105.
- IEA. (2021). *Southeast Asia Energy Outlook 2021*. Paris: International Energy Agency. <https://www.iea.org/reports/southeast-asia-energy-outlook-2021>
- Indonesia–Australia Centre. (2023). *Annual Impact Report 2023: Collaborative Research and Innovation*. <https://www.indonesiaaustraliacentre.org>
- Irawan, J. H., & Kartasasmita, G. (2021). *Diplomasi komersial Indonesia ke Belanda masa kepemimpinan Presiden Susilo Bambang Yudhoyono (2004–2014)*. *Jurnal Diplomasi dan Hubungan Internasional*, 9(1), 55–70.
- Jakarta Post. (2019, Oktober 18). Indonesia, South Korea wrap up CEPA negotiations. *The Jakarta Post*. <https://www.thejakartapost.com>
- Japan International Cooperation Agency. (2017). *Project on Enhancement of Metalworking Capacity for Supporting Industries: Final Report*. Retrieved from <https://openjicareport.jica.go.jp/pdf/12285896.pdf>
- JCEC Press Release. (2023). *Summary of the Second IK-CEPA Joint Committee Meeting in Seoul*. Kementerian Koordinator Bidang Perekonomian RI.
- JICA (Japan International Cooperation Agency). (2023). *SMART & DXHR program: Strengthening Indonesian public sector capacity*. <https://www.jica.go.jp>
- JICA. (2023). *SMART & DXHR Program: Strengthening Indonesia's Public Sector Capacity*. Japan International Cooperation Agency. <https://www.jica.go.jp>
- JST (Japan Science and Technology Agency). (2024). *Young Talents Exchange Program between ASEAN and Japan*. <https://www.jst.go.jp>
- Katalis. (2022). *Katalis Annual Report 2022: Skills and Innovation*. <https://iacepa-katalis.org>
- Katalis. (2022). *Skills and Productivity Program Report*. IA-CEPA Katalis. <https://iacepa-katalis.org>
- Katalis. (2023). *Annual Report 2023: Advancing Inclusive and Sustainable Economic Cooperation*. IA-CEPA Katalis. <https://iacepa-katalis.org>
- Katalis. (2023). *Katalis Program Activities: Green Logistics, AgTech, and Public Policy Workshops*. <https://iacepa-katalis.org>

- Kemendag RI. (2021). *CO-DE Program Report: Certificate of Origin Data Exchange Indonesia–Jepang*. Kementerian Perdagangan Republik Indonesia. <https://www.kemendag.go.id>
- Kemenko Maritim dan Investasi Republik Indonesia & Ministry of the Environment Japan (MOEJ). (2022). *AZEC Initiative Report: Green Partnership in Southeast Asia*. <https://www.maritim.go.id>
- Kementerian Koordinator Bidang Perekonomian Republik Indonesia. (2023). *Laporan Pelaksanaan IK-CEPA 2023*. <https://www.ekon.go.id>
- Kementerian Luar Negeri Republik Indonesia. (2023). *Laporan diplomasi 2023: Pemulihan ekonomi dan diplomasi prioritas nasional*. <https://kemlu.go.id>
- Kementerian Luar Negeri Republik Indonesia. (2023). *Laporan pelaksanaan diplomasi ekonomi Indonesia 2023*. <https://kemlu.go.id>
- Kementerian Maritim dan Investasi RI & MOEJ. (2022). *AZEC Initiative Report: Green Partnership in Southeast Asia*. <https://www.maritim.go.id>
- Kementerian Perdagangan Republik Indonesia. (2008). *Implementasi IJEPa dan Dampaknya terhadap Ekonomi Indonesia*. <https://www.kemendag.go.id>
- Kementerian Perdagangan Republik Indonesia. (2012). *Laporan Hasil Studi Kelayakan Bersama Indonesia-Korea*. Jakarta: Kemendag RI.
- Kementerian Perdagangan Republik Indonesia. (2013). *Evaluasi Perjanjian IJEPa dan Rekomendasi Strategis 2013–2015*. <https://www.kemendag.go.id>
- Kementerian Perdagangan Republik Indonesia. (2015). *Laporan Evaluasi Penundaan Perundingan IK-CEPA*. Jakarta: Kemendag RI.
- Kementerian Perdagangan Republik Indonesia. (2019). *Hasil Evaluasi dan Protokol Perubahan IJEPa*. <https://www.kemendag.go.id>
- Kementerian Perdagangan Republik Indonesia. (2019). *Press Release: Penyelesaian Substansi Perundingan IK-CEPA*. Jakarta: Kemendag RI.
- Kementerian Perdagangan Republik Indonesia. (2020). *Dokumen ratifikasi IA-CEPA*. <https://www.kemendag.go.id>
- Kementerian Perdagangan Republik Indonesia. (2020). *Laporan Tahunan Perdagangan Internasional 2020*. Jakarta: Kemendag RI.
- Kementerian Perdagangan Republik Indonesia. (2020). *Perjanjian IA-CEPA dan Dampaknya terhadap Perekonomian Indonesia*. <https://www.kemendag.go.id>
- Kementerian Perdagangan Republik Indonesia. (2021). *CO-DE Program Report: Certificate of Origin Data Exchange Indonesia–Jepang*. <https://www.kemendag.go.id>
- Kementerian Perdagangan Republik Indonesia. (2023). *Implementasi IA-CEPA dalam penguatan perdagangan dan investasi bilateral*. <https://kemendag.go.id>
- Kementerian Perdagangan Republik Indonesia. (2024). *Isi dan Implikasi Protokol Amandemen IJEPa Tahun 2024*. <https://www.kemendag.go.id>
- Kementerian Perindustrian Republik Indonesia. (2023). *MoU pengembangan SDM industri antara Indonesia dan Korea dalam kerangka IK-CEPA*. <https://www.kemenperin.go.id>
- Kementerian Perindustrian Republik Indonesia. (2023). *MoU pengembangan SDM industri dalam kerangka IK-CEPA*. <https://www.kemenperin.go.id>
- Keohane, R. O. (1984). *After hegemony: Cooperation and discord in the world political economy*. Princeton University Press.
- Keohane, R. O., & Nye, J. S. (2012). *Power and interdependence* (4th ed.). Longman.
- Kim, S. (2017). Korea's FTAs with ASEAN Countries: Strategic Implications and Economic Outcomes. *East Asian Economic Review*, 21(3), 257–278.
- Kimura, F., & Takahashi, Y. (2014). *Japan's EPA/FTA Strategy: Economic and Political Motivations*. In S. Urata (Ed.), *Economic Partnership Agreements in Asia* (pp. 21–40). Routledge.
- Kinne, B., & Peinhardt, C. (2023). *Bilateral treaty networks and international cooperation*. *International Studies Quarterly*, 67(1), 13–28. <https://doi.org/10.1093/isq/sqad003>
- Kusumawardhana, I. (2023). *Strategic partnership dalam proyek pertahanan Indonesia-Korea Selatan: Studi kasus KFX/IFX*. *Jurnal Keamanan Nasional*, 4(1), 40–58.
- Lee, B., & Ayhan, K. (2015). *Economic diplomacy and soft power: Enhancing bilateral ties through trade cooperation*. *Asian Perspective*, 39(3), 421–444.

- Lee, J., & Smith, K. (2022). *Economic diplomacy and national development: Empirical lessons from emerging markets*. *Global Economic Journal*, 22(2), 117–135.
- Lee, M., & Taylor, G. (2021). *Trade and the environment: CEPA and the rise of sustainable trade governance*. *Environmental Policy and Law*, 51(3), 199–210.
- Lénat, A., Cheminat, O., Chablat, D., & Charron, C. (2024). *Improving welding robotization via operator skill identification, modeling, and human–machine collaboration: Experimental protocol implementation*. arXiv. <https://arxiv.org/abs/2402.14388>
- Liling, A. (2020). *CEPA sebagai bentuk kemitraan ekonomi strategis: Analisis pendekatan kebijakan luar negeri Indonesia*. *Jurnal Ekonomi Internasional*, 8(1), 24–38.
- Maisaroh, S. (2019). *Metodologi penelitian kualitatif untuk ilmu sosial*. Jakarta: Mitra Cendekia Media.
- Matondang, A. R. (2021). *Peran CEPA dalam memperluas kerja sama ekonomi Indonesia di kawasan Indo-Pasifik*. *Jurnal Ekonomi dan Hubungan Internasional*, 10(1), 66–80.
- Mattli, W. (2021). *The logic of regional integration: Europe and beyond*. Cambridge University Press.
- Medina, M. (2023). Bilateral economic agreements as tools of development policy: The case of Indonesia's CEPA strategy. *Journal of International Development Policy*, 14(1), 45–67.
- Melissen, J., & Caesar-Gordon, M. (2023). *Network diplomacy in the digital age: The rise of multi-actor engagement*. *Diplomacy & Statecraft*, 34(1), 67–85.
- Melissen, J., & Caesar-Gordon, M. (2023). *The future of diplomacy: Multi-actor engagement in a networked world*. Palgrave Macmillan.
- METI Japan (Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry). (2011). *Indonesia–Japan Economic Partnership Agreement Implementation Report*. <https://www.meti.go.jp>
- METI Japan. (2011). *Indonesia–Japan Economic Partnership Agreement Implementation Report*. Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry Japan. <https://www.meti.go.jp>
- Ministry of Trade of Indonesia. (2019). *Joint Statement on Reactivation of IK-CEPA Negotiation*. Jakarta: Ministry of Trade.
- MOEJ (Ministry of the Environment Japan). (2021). *Indonesia–Japan Environmental Week 2021 Report*. <https://www.env.go.jp>
- MOEJ. (2021). *Indonesia–Japan Environmental Week 2021 Report*. Ministry of the Environment Japan. <https://www.env.go.jp>
- MOFA Japan. (2005). *Joint Press Statement on the Launching of IJEPA Negotiations*. Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Japan. <https://www.mofa.go.jp>
- Mursitama, T. N., Noerlina, & Sabrina, A. (2019). Implementation of Indonesia–Japan Economic Partnership Agreement: A comparison of user specific duty free scheme and manufacturing industrial development center programs. *International Journal of Scientific & Technology Research*, 8(7), 2019.
- Mursitama, T. N., Noerlina, N., & Sabrina, A. (2019). *Implementation of Indonesia Japan Economic Partnership Agreement: A comparison of User Specific Duty Free Scheme and Manufacturing Industrial Development Center Programs*. *International Journal of Scientific & Technology Research*, 8(7), 115–121. Retrieved from <https://www.ijstr.org/final-print/july2019/Implementation-Of-Indonesia-Japan-Economic-Partnership-Agreement-A-Comparison-Of-User-Specific-Duty-Free-Scheme-And-Manufacturing-Industrial-Development-Center-Programs.pdf>
- Nakamura, T., & Wibowo, A. (2012). *Economic Diplomacy and the Indonesia-Japan EPA: Institutional Perspectives and Outcomes*. *ASEAN Economic Bulletin*, 29(3), 215–230. <https://doi.org/10.1355/ae29-3e>
- Nguyen, T. M., & Huang, R. (2022). *Digital cooperation in CEPA frameworks: The case of IA-CEPA and IK-CEPA*. *Asia-Pacific Trade Review*, 28(4), 311–329.
- Novita, L. (2021). *Implementasi IA-CEPA dalam Meningkatkan Kinerja Perdagangan Indonesia–Australia*. *Jurnal Ekonomi dan Kebijakan Perdagangan*, 15(2), 120–135.
- Nugraha, R. A. (2022). *Revisiting Indonesia–South Korea Comprehensive Economic Partnership*. GTIPA – Paramadina University.
- Nugraha, R. A. (2022). *Revisiting Indonesia–South Korea Comprehensive Economic Partnership*. GTIPA Paramadina University. Retrieved from

- Nye, J. S. (2004). *Soft power: The means to success in world politics*. PublicAffairs.
- OECD. (2019). *OECD Services Trade Restrictiveness Index: Policy Trends up to 2019*. Paris: OECD Publishing.
- OECD. (2022). *Economic diplomacy and global trade: Policy frameworks for competitiveness*.
- OECD. (2022). *The recognition of prior learning*. OECD Publishing. <https://www.oecd.org/publications/the-recognition-of-prior-learning-f83256d2-en.htm>
- OECD. (2023). *Indonesia: Trade and investment country note 2023*. <https://www.oecd.org/indonesia/>
- OECD. (2024). *Economic outlook and international cooperation trends 2024*. OECD Publishing. <https://www.oecd.org/publications>
- Okamoto, J. (2020). *The Evolution of Japan's Economic Partnerships in Southeast Asia: From Trade Liberalization to Strategic Alignment*. *East Asian Policy*, 12(1), 52–67.
- Okano-Heijmans, M. (2021). *Commercial diplomacy in a geoeconomic era*. Clingendael Institute.
- Patunru, A., & Rahardja, S. (2015). *Trade Protectionism in Indonesia: Bad Times and Bad Policy*. Lowy Institute.
- Peters, B. G., & Hall, P. A. (2024). *Migration and diplomacy: The role of consular affairs in international economic relations*. *International Migration Review*, 58(2), 201–218.
- Peterson, J., & Anderson, M. (2022). *Track I diplomacy and global economic governance*. *Global Policy*, 13(3), 299–312.
- Pohan, S. A. (2022). *Hukum Perdagangan Internasional: Teori dan Praktik Indonesia dalam Perjanjian Dagang*. Jakarta: Prenadamedia Group.
- Pratama, A., & Yuliana, A. (2022). *Diplomasi Ekonomi Indonesia dalam Implementasi IA-CEPA: Peluang dan Tantangan*. *Jurnal Ilmu Hubungan Internasional*, 20(1), 45–59.
- Putri, R. A. (2005). *Kerja Sama Ekonomi Indonesia-Jepang: Awal Mula dan Perkembangannya*. *Jurnal Hubungan Internasional*, 3(2), 45–60.
- Rahardja, S., & Patunru, A. (2012). *Trade and investment policy challenges in Indonesia*. *Asian Economic Policy Review*, 7(1), 43–61.
- Rana, K. S. (2020). *21st century diplomacy: A practitioner's guide*. Anthem Press.
- Ravenhill, J. (2023). *Global political economy* (6th ed.). Oxford University Press.
- Ruggie, J. G. (2022). *Multilateralism: The anatomy of an institution*. In J. G. Ruggie (Ed.), *Constructing the world polity: Essays on international institutionalization* (pp. 54–72). Routledge.
- Salsabila, N. A. (2022). *The impact of IK-CEPA (Indonesia–South Korea Comprehensive Economic Partnership Agreement) for Indonesia*. *Formosa Journal of Sustainable Research*.
- Salsabila, N. A. (2022). *The impact of IK-CEPA (Indonesia–South Korea Comprehensive Economic Partnership Agreement) for Indonesia*. *Formosa Journal of Sustainable Research*. Retrieved from <https://pdfs.semanticscholar.org/42a0/3b6646bd2158d2d380cc898ed1fff79fb027.pdf>
- Santoso, R. (2010). *Diplomasi Ekonomi Indonesia dan Perjanjian IJEP: Perspektif Politik Ekonomi*. *Jurnal Ilmu Sosial dan Ilmu Politik*, 13(3), 237–250.
- Santoso, R. (2022). *Diplomasi ekonomi Indonesia terhadap Korea Selatan dalam Indonesia-Korea Comprehensive Economic Partnership Agreement (IK-CEPA)*. *Jurnal Ekonomi dan Diplomasi Internasional*, 8(1), 33–47.
- Santoso, R., & Muto, T. (2024). *IJEP Protocol Amendments and the Road Ahead*. *Asian Economic Policy Review*, 19(2), 165–180.
- Sari, D., & Watanabe, Y. (2018). *Revisiting Non-Tariff Barriers in the IJEP: Indonesian and Japanese Perspectives*. *Journal of International Trade & Policy*, 17(4), 320–334.
- Sasongko, A. (2022). *Indonesia's economic diplomacy in the G20 presidency: Pathways to global leadership*. *Indonesian Journal of International Studies*, 9(2), 80–95.
- Sasongko, A. (2022). *Peran CEPA dalam strategi diplomasi ekonomi Indonesia di forum global*. *Jurnal Ekonomi Internasional Indonesia*, 5(2), 135–151.
- Sato, Y. (2007). *Indonesia-Japan Economic Partnership Agreement: Strategic Implications for Regional Integration*. *Journal of East Asian Studies*, 7(2), 195–212.

- Sato, Y. (2011). Human resource development in the Indonesia–Japan Economic Partnership Agreement: A case study of vocational training cooperation. *Asian Journal of Political Science*, 19(3), 280–296.
- Secretariat. (2020). *Overview of the RCEP Agreement*. Retrieved from <https://asean.org>
- Setiawan, B., & Rachmawati, N. (2021). Alih teknologi dan diplomasi ekonomi: Studi kasus kerja sama industri otomotif Indonesia-Korea Selatan dalam kerangka IK-CEPA. *Jurnal Kebijakan Ekonomi dan Keuangan Negara*, 8(2), 124–138.
- Sihombing, R., & Yasin, M. (2015). *Kemitraan Ekonomi Indonesia-Jepang: Kajian Historis dan Implikasi Kebijakan*. *Jurnal Ekonomi dan Pembangunan Indonesia*, 15(1), 25–39.
- Siwiyanti, R. (2024). *CEPA sebagai instrumen diplomasi ekonomi Indonesia: Analisis pada sektor investasi dan teknologi*. *Jurnal Hubungan Internasional dan Ekonomi Global*, 7(1), 55–70.
- Siwiyanti, R., Prasetyo, B., & Nugraha, R. (2024). *CEPA sebagai instrumen pembangunan ekonomi inklusif Indonesia*. *Jurnal Strategi Pembangunan*, 7(1), 22–38.
- Soesastro, H. (2020). *Masa Depan Kerja Sama Ekonomi Indonesia–Australia Pasca-IA-CEPA*. CSIS Policy Brief.
- Subramanian, S. (2025). *Vocational skills, recognition of prior learning and technology: The future of higher education*. ResearchGate. [https://www.researchgate.net/publication/390488618\\_Vocational-skills-recognition-of-prior-learning-and-technology-the-future-of-higher-education](https://www.researchgate.net/publication/390488618_Vocational-skills-recognition-of-prior-learning-and-technology-the-future-of-higher-education)
- Sugiyono. (2013). *Metode penelitian pendidikan (pendekatan kuantitatif, kualitatif, dan R&D)*. Bandung: Alfabeta.
- Sujarwadi, D. (2021). *Perkembangan Negosiasi IA-CEPA dan Implikasinya bagi Indonesia*. *Jurnal Hubungan Internasional*, 9(1), 34–50.
- Tan, W. K., & Umemoto, T. (2021). *International industrial internship: A case study from a Japanese engineering university perspective*.
- Tanaka, H. (2011). *Japan's FTAs and the Case of IJEPA: Policy Learning or Strategic Ambiguity?* *Asian Economic Journal*, 25(3), 295–312.
- Tanaka, H. (2015). *Reviewing the Effectiveness of IJEPA: What Has Been Achieved and What Lies Ahead?* *Pacific Review*, 28(1), 89–108.
- Telfer, C., & Perri, F. (2021). *Human Capital Cooperation in EPAs: Case Study of Japan's Technical Transfers to Indonesia*. *Asia-Pacific Journal of Education*, 41(4), 345–359.
- The Korea Herald. (2022, Juni 21). Korea Ratifies CEPA with Indonesia. *The Korea Herald*. <https://www.koreaherald.com>
- UN ESCAP. (2023). *Bilateral trade agreements and regional integration: Emerging trends in Asia-Pacific*. United Nations Economic and Social Commission for Asia and the Pacific. <https://www.unescap.org>
- UNCTAD. (2020). *World Investment Report 2020: International Production Beyond the Pandemic*. Geneva: United Nations Conference on Trade and Development.
- UNCTAD. (2022). *Non-tariff measures: Economic impact and policy options*. United Nations Conference on Trade and Development. <https://unctad.org>
- UNCTAD. (2023). *World investment report 2023: Investing in sustainable energy for all*. United Nations Conference on Trade and Development. <https://unctad.org>
- UNCTAD. (2024). *Trade agreements and dispute resolution mechanisms*. <https://unctad.org>
- Waltz, K. N. (2019). *Theory of international politics*. Waveland Press
- Wilson, J. D. (2019). *Strategic Partners or Reluctant Neighbours? Australia–Indonesia Relations in the Asian Century*. *Australian Journal of International Affairs*, 73(2), 123–140
- Winanti, P. S. M. (2022). Asymmetric economic agreements and developmental state challenges: Indonesia in RCEP and bilateral CEPA. *Global Studies Quarterly*, 2(1), 1–15.
- WIPO. (2020). *World Intellectual Property Indicators 2020*. Geneva: World Intellectual Property Organization. [https://www.wipo.int/edocs/pubdocs/en/wipo\\_pub\\_941\\_2020.pdf](https://www.wipo.int/edocs/pubdocs/en/wipo_pub_941_2020.pdf)
- Wisnumurti, N. (2011). Diplomasi Ekonomi Indonesia di Abad ke-21: Tantangan dan Peluang. *Jurnal Hubungan Internasional*, 4(2), 105–120.

- Woolcock, S. (2022). *Theoretical perspectives on international trade negotiations*. In S. Woolcock (Ed.), *Trade and investment rule-making: The role of regional and bilateral agreements* (pp. 19–39). Routledge. <https://doi.org/10.4324/9781003265924>
- World Bank. (2021). *Indonesia Economic Prospects: Boosting the Recovery*. Washington, DC: World Bank. <https://www.worldbank.org/en/country/indonesia/publication/indonesia-economic-prospects>
- World Trade Organization. (2023). *World trade report 2023: Re-globalization for resilient supply chains*. WTO Publications. [https://www.wto.org/english/res\\_e/publications\\_e/wtr23\\_e.htm](https://www.wto.org/english/res_e/publications_e/wtr23_e.htm)
- World Trade Organization. (2023). *World trade report 2023: Re-globalization for resilient supply chains*. <https://www.wto.org>
- WTO. (2022). *Trade Policy Review: Indonesia*. Geneva: World Trade Organization. <https://www.wto.org>
- Wulandari, A. R., & Suryadipura, D. (2021). *Diplomasi komersial Indonesia terhadap Australia dalam Indonesia-Australia Comprehensive Economic Partnership Agreement (IA-CEPA) pada era pemerintahan Joko Widodo*. *Jurnal Global Strategis*, 4(2), 66–81.
- Yoshida, M., & Hartono, B. (2022). *Digital Transformation and the Future of Japan–Indonesia Trade Relations under IJEPA*. *Journal of Asian Business and Economic Studies*, 29(3), 198–214.
- Yulianto, A., & Siregar, E. (2016). *Strategi Indonesia dalam Perundingan Perjanjian IJEPA: Studi atas Joint Study Group*. *Jurnal Hubungan Internasional*, 8(1), 13–28.
- Yuliasari, T. S. (2023). *South Korea's interests behind the reactivation of IK-CEPA*. *Jurnal Insignia: Journal of International Relations*, 10(2), 155–168.
- Yuliasari, T. S. (2023). *South Korea's interests behind the reactivation of IK-CEPA*. *Jurnal Insignia: Journal of International Relations*, 10(2), 155–168. Retrieved from <https://jurnalonline.unsoed.ac.id/index.php/insignia/article/download/5089/2845>
- Zhang, X., & Gao, F. (2023). *Financial diplomacy and global economic stability: Emerging powers and macroeconomic resilience*. *Journal of International Money and Finance*, 132, 102780.